
 

 

Date: April 09, 2021 
 

To, 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoi Tower, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai–400001 

To, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
“Exchange Plaza” C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra, Mumbai- 400051 

SCRIPT CODE:  531179 
ISIN: INE109C01017 

SYMBOL: ARMANFIN 
Series: EQ 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we would like to inform you that Registrar and Transfer Agent of Company M/s. 
Bigshare Services Private Limited has received below mentioned request for issue of duplicate 
Share Certificate from below Shareholder: 
 

SRN Name of Shareholder Folio No. Certificate 
No. 

No. of 
Shares 

Dist. 
From 

Dist. To 

1 KIRTI PATEL K00721 28124 100 2809701 2809800 
 
We shall issue the duplicate Share Certificate only after the necessary formalities are carried out 
by the shareholder. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For Arman Financial Services Limited 

     
Jaimish Patel  
Company Secretary  
 
Encl: Intimation received from RTA 
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Jaimish Patel

From: Investor <investor.ahm@bigshareonline.com>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 5:08 PM
To: ARMAN FIN SER LTD
Cc: Dashrath Sagar - BSS; Navin Mahavar; Ramesh Nair
Subject: Request for duplicate procedure-K00721
Attachments: 17177.pdf

Dear Sir, 

Please find the attached file 

Folio No-K00721 
Name-KIRTI PATEL 

Folio No. Cert No. Start Dist No. End Dist No. Shares 

K00721 28124 2809701 2809800 100 

 
 

--  
Regards 

mailto:investor.ahm@bigshareonline.com
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Ref. No,r
Dear sir, Date t-& I 12021

Subiect:
!9d An application for issue ofduplicate / I oss ofshare certificates

\ (02, Provide format for issue olduplicale shares'

\-(03) Provide details of holding share cenificate

- -.,'/ ptease nore rhar share \ debenlure ceni ficale der a ilcd be

Spne of our dil;gent search.ll,e iherelore reque'r )ou

urJr

Of duplicate certifi cate

(04) An application for Transmission ofshares certificates'
(05) Provid€ format for Transmission ofshares.

\ lp6f Provide format for Change ol Signature

\tr07f Provide format for Share Holder Name Chan8e

(08) Provide format for Share Holder Name Djlrrion

!pi- Provide Change Ofsignature Forma! d-Bank Signature verification

\-lii&)- Prcvide IEPF Details for Shares / Unclaimed Dividend.
(11) lam Sending OriSinal Loss Ofsharc Format&F I R Copy

los. have been lo, misplaced. and could NoL be lraced in

lo send I/W. formalilier required lo be execuLed for issue

s+
s

s&

(12) I am Sending Original Transmission of Share Format

Change of Address & Cha+geoFAddrcstr{Sdarit
(14) Change of signature format & Bank Latter Attach
(l5.) Exchange of Shares certificates & Non Received for Merger &
(16) I Am Share Holder Name Change Formalities & Gazette

f17) I Am Sending Share HolderName Deletion Formalities
(18) Revalidation ofDivid€nd Wanant & Change ofBank Details

(19) Original / Xerox Shares Cettificate Attach,

davit

: -1t4r*, ;r)'*.a4**

(20) Note

Enclose Please Tick Id Proof

& Holder's Neme EeIe-Ns
D!-D

Certi. No,
Warran! No.

Distinctive Nos.
Amount Rs.

0l l<ool.r\
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Thauking You'
Yours trulv
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ofAffidavit

Le Heirs Certificate / Heirs Affidavit

/ Baok Pass Book XeroxCanc€l
Gazette C

nal / Xerox Death certificate
Cenificate / Name

fi Admin tionstathe ofLetterertiC cate bateProSuccesof slonAttested
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Other
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